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May 16, 2005

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 050327-GU

Dear Mr. Schiefelbein:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation for approval of special contract with Department of Management Services, Agency of the
State of Florida, which was filed in this office on May 16, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn 2503 7-ALC

To: Hong Wang; Kim Griffin; Rose Thompson
Subject: FW: Docket No. 050327-GU -- Item 12 on July 19, 2005 Agenda

fyi

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 8:45 AM

To: Everett Broussard

Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Martha Brown; Mary Anne Helton; Manuel Arisso; Cayce Hinton; Larry Harris;
Roberta Bass; Kay Flynn; Blanca Bayo; Betty Ashby

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050327-GU -- Item 12 on July 19, 2005 Agenda

Approved.

From:; Everett Broussard

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 5:33 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Martha Brown; Mary Anne Helton; Everett Broussard
Subject: Docket No. 050327-GU -- Item 12 on July 19, 2005 Agenda

Staff would like to request approval to make an oral modification to Chesapeake Utility's request for approval of a Special Contract
with the State of Florida's Department of Management Services.

In issue one, Recommendation section, staff inadvertently recommended the effective date of the contract be July 17, 2005, the
date of the Commission vote in this matter. In fact, that date should be July 19, 2005.

Staff would like to add the following verbiage to the introduction to item No. 12;

Staff has a correction to issue one of the recommendation. On page three of staff's recommendation, in the section
entitled ISSUE One, staff inadvertently recommended the effective date of the contract be July 17, 2005, the date of the
Commission vote in this matter. In fact, that date should be July 19, 2005.

Staff is requesting this oral modification in order to make the record clear.

7/18/2005
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 11:14 AM 2-

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/22/2005 11:14:00 AM

Docket Number: 050327

Filename / Path: 2005/050327co.mch.doc

Consummating Order



